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Section A, B and C are compulsory for all Private sutdents. Please follow the instructions, given in each section.
Marks distribution for all students are as shown in question paper.

QU3 31 : GRS Section A : Objective Private 5x1=5

1. B & geaid &g and oaicd  fbd fafer &1 gam fosar e &
(31 ard g fafr (9) TeR g ol (@) SR H AN PAE (I) TH A DS e |

Which method of inventory valuation is most widely used in cost accounting :

(a) Cost price method (b) Market price method
(c) Lower of the above two (d) None of these.
2. Ffaer geg s & -
(37) IRAA® e (§) AT goa () SAT e (T) 379 | PIS T |
A tender price is :
(a) Actual price (b) Estimated price (c) Standard price (d) None of these..
3. U¥N A S Ot Wi ¥ T forar STl @ ¢
(37) 3@ goT (§) yATvTd o () 3T B (3) SHIara d U
AP |
Item which is not written is contract account :
(a) Contract price (b) Work certified (c) Work uncertified (d) Cash from
contractees.
4. q0 P PREM § Wed & e arell Welt B Fad & -
(31) &I 3G (§) 9T &1 (|) 3qe (T) FEID 3|

Cake from crushing process in oil industires, is called :

(a) Main product (b) Normal wastage (c) By product (d) Co-product.
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M @ oaTed fafér # fRer and a9 @f 3 &
(31) UTEDT | (@) A H | () 4ot & (T) R |

Under marginal costing system, fixed cost is recovered from :
(a) Customers (b) Profit (c) Capital (d) Creditors.

@Us § : &g TR Section B : Short Answer Private 5 x 3 =15

N eaih & H3 Jegl Bl §dgd |

State the main objectives of Cost Accounting.

1.

31dt (Or)

DRIEH THT T 2°?
What is Idle Time ?

Pl TN ®F B Al TE faeivam &7

what are the main characteristics of Unit Costing?

31dt (Or)

=1 @131 & U AIE B 319 P 3MYR A §F ARIM °UeT &R Bl 0T Hifore |

From the following information calculate machine hour rate taking one month as base period.
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TP ATE &b PRITNA Tue (Working hours for one month) 200
TN & ANTT (Cost of the machine) Rs. 1,20,000
311 § 31a%Y JI (Scrape value at the end) Rs. 20,000
HEMH &I 3T Sila-idlel (Working life of the machine) 10,000 hours
TP A8 & IRHd STIR&TUT T (Repairs and maintenance of one month) Rs. 400
TP & RN I (Standing charges of one month) Rs. 800
gicr et Sgad Qo (Power used per hours) 5 units
ufd srs @nfdd &= (Per hour power rate) Rs. 4

are] B ar 2?9 Rerf fgavor # &9 feman strar &9

What is work in progress? How is it shown in the Balance Sheet?

31qdt (Or)

U ¢ oiF AN 31, § 91 9§ W Jadm & oo g2 HAen: 50 feamieR, 40 fhemiex @ 30
fohcrex &1 $9 SR HHeT: 10 T, 15 TF AT 11 T do &raT 1| uReE o fhamex aer

aiforisas ¢ fameR @ o Hifse|
A truck runs on three routes namely A, B and C. The distance of the routes are 0 kms, 40 kms

and 30 kms respectively. The weights carried are 10 tons, 15 tons and 11 tons respectively.
Compute absolute ton-kms and commercial ton-kms.
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500 THIRAT DI T TN 45,000 DIY & | IeTE TiehdT H AT &1 10% Bl &, ST 10 DU Uit
$HTE D X A IAT 3T ThaT & ARKID TG 440 FHIAT GIHT| SR &7 DI $bIgdT TF NI
F1d BifoTe|

Total cost of 500 units is Rs. 45,500. The normal wastage in production process is 10% and can
be sold at Rs. 10 per unit. Actual production is 440 units. Find out the units and cost of abnor-
mal wastage.

31dt (Or)
o oral vd e gRT veiRid el # 3R & PRUT §arsd|
Explain the causes of difference in profits as per cost records and financial accounts.

A e fafér & aroae gasEd|

Explain the assumption of marginal Costing
31dt (Or)

TN & Y THR FT & ?

What are the main types of Standards?

W@Us 9 : 41" IR Section C : Long Answer Private 5 x 6 = 30

1.

et v He F1 aIfties AN 6,400 SHEAT &, 3T! Ui SPE AN 6 BIY TAT TR IF-IWG D
AT 25% a1 21 afe v 3R <= &l dnTd 75 ®ud & af 7= o1 feRor ifse « (31) fraen
3T 9T W () Sfaay e & T

The annual demand for an item is 6,400 units. The units cost is Rs. 6 and inventory carrying
cost is 25% per annum. If the cost of one order is Rs. 75, determine (a) Economic order quantity
and (b) Number of orders per year.

31dt (Or)
S ARG # SRS &1 7 37 §? U UGl &1 390 0T &Y Jard ge au
difoTe |
What is meant by incentive plants in the remuneration of labour? Describe such methods giv-
ing their merits and demerits.

= fqaRor 9§ @ U7 UR oifse s ufa [Tdd serg ema o sarse|

From the following particular prepare a cost sheet showing cost and profit per article sold

0 Rs.
IR (Raw materials) 20,000
Y&l ASIgel (Direct wages) 12,000
7N = &I fpar (avet ) (Machine worked in hours) 9,500 hours
TN guel & (Machine hour rate) Rs. 2
HrATeTa & (Office expenses) PRYT TR DI 20% (20% of work cost)
faa 3uRea (Selling overhedads) 50 3 fer 1S (50 paise per unit)
3ae (Production) 20,000 SHEAT (units)

T TR sEIRAT 9 & (Unit sold and rate) 18,000 U 5 Ui $H1s (18,000 @ Rs. 5 per unit)
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31dt (Or)
HREHT 3uRTT & faaxor oo fafim & Tw=smsa|

Discuss the various methods of alloeating the works overhead charges.

a¥ & 31 H U SabT T Hiitha |, e, 3uReaai aut Fffid ermve o ema ¥ 2fae foar gan
& TUT I8 W1 WA W AT 2,000 B0 TAT RIT R T 31 {1 20% &_F d15T &b Igard 8,000

TUY R YeHcdiosd fosar mar &, thfse fosar 37 @1 5% b ! Y& @NId 30,000 T & ST W
@I fve {5 T I, s 9 3uRe 3:2:1% 3ruTa A &

ST eI 50,000 DY & | T & 31T I T HIE Id SPIRKT b RICIBR = 3 Sabl Bl 4/5 HHT o fasam
g3 yIfoTd o faam & e v B1os 9ea B 80% SIdhe W & T 8 aRabR | gfud fosan

o

2 T 39 3% W JAdbs U 3MIR R @7 Bl 2/3 HNT 3 aTH-81+ TTd & shige fpar frm, 80,000
0 2
ST B I AN fG@d gE U Yo 3 S®l WMl (IR HioTe|

At the end of year, a contract account stands debited with the cost of materials issued, labour

overheads and plant issued, and it stands credited with materials at sit Rs. 2,000 and plant at
site revalued at Rs. 8,000 aftercharging depreciations at 20%. The net cost of the contract is
Rs. 30,000. The materials , labour and overheads debited to the contract account, are in the
ratioof 3:2 :1.

The contract price is Rs. 50,000, 4/5 of the contract has been certified by the contracter's
architect as completed a mont before the end of the year and 80% of the certified work value
has been received in cash. The accountant informs that 2/3 of the profit on cash basis credited
to profit and loss account on this contract is Rs. 8,000

Prepare contract account showing the cost of uncertified work from the above information.

31dt (Or)
TRae @nTa {69 Bad 8?2 39 9T 3299 22 37 32l & T garsd, 5 s v g 21

What is operating cost? What are its objects? State the understakings where it is used

YT 3G AT JUITTGET A 3T FT KA 8?2 379 odich] bl THAS |
What do you mean by the term joint products and by products Explain their accounting

31dt (Or)
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1 o3l & SMUR W T faa’er 0 a9

ON the basis of the following informations prepare a reconcilation statements :
(1) @ o8l & 39R & (Loss as per cost accounts)

(2) PREM URTT TG i@l | 3 9 [ ™

(Over recovery of factory overheads in cost accounts)

(3) PRIT AR AN @l H B agel [bd T
(Under recovery of office overheads in bad debts)

(4) 37eNed %OT & o) FAA (Provision for bad debts)

(5) fafsramil o= 9T @y (Profit received on investment)

(6) d& =TSt Pisc (Bank interest credit)

(7) 3madR & o1 wraens (Provision for income tax)

(8) faciia gt # 31fciRard =7 (Excess depreciation written in financial books)

fd sors fawa Hed (Selling per unit) Rs. 24

fd sprs uRad=eia eNTa (Vaiable cost per unit) Rs. 16

Hea fer ara (Total fixed cost) Rs. 2,40,000
ST BDIfTE

(31) IM9-4Tar 31Ut (Profit volume ration

(§) gufdwe faga (Break even sales)

() 7,80,000 TG & fapa R @H (Profit on sale of Rs. 7,80,000)
(€) 90,000 TYY MY HHM & o1 faha (Sales to earn a profit of Rs. 90,000)
31dt (Or)

e ol Fear forem s amra fafér s gs &, FfoiRad o gem o @

A :
80 fo5. 7. Tftia wiar & ford ammh 100 fo5. .
[l B He 1.20 ®Y yfd fob. a1
IRANID
KRUCE] 2,40,000 fe. 7.
RIEPIR LG 3,15,000 fo5. T,

AU B NI 3,46,500 BT
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1T DI :

(37) | 3UAT faeRoT
(F) I gea faeRor
() AR AT FoeRoT |
A manufacturing concern which has adopted standard costing furnished the following informa-
tion
Standard
Material for 80 kg. finished products 100 kg.
Price of materisls Rs. 1.20 per kg.
Actual
Output 2,40,00 kg.
Material used 3,15,00 kg.
Cost of materials Rs 3,46,500
Calculate :

(a) Material Usage Variance
(b) Material Price Variance

(c) Material Cost Variance
[ ] ]
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